DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
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www.gdoe.net/procurement
501 Mariner Avenue
B-Building, Suite 116
Barrigada, Guam 96913
Telephone: (671) 475-0438/Fax: (671) 472-5001
Email: procurement@gdoe.net CARMEN T. CHARFAUROS

K. ERIK SWANSON Ph.D.

Superintendent of Education Supply Management Administrator

AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

IFB 010-2024

HEADSTART PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT, FALL PROTECTION, AND SHADE STRUCTURE
IMPLEMENTATION

AMENDMENT 1

May 14, 2024

Please review the attached document (All Notice/Amendments can be reviewed on our website). Please sign this
acknowledgement page and only return this page, attention to Mark Crisostomo via email to marccrisostomo@gdoe.net.

l, an authorized representative of the company named below, acknowledge receipt
of AMENDMENT 1, for IFB 010-2024 Headstart Playground Equipment, Fall Protection, and Shade Structure
Implementation. Number of pages: 6 (including this cover sheet).

Company Name (Print)

Print Name

Signature

Time and Date



DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OFFICE OF SUPPLY MANAGEMENT

www.gdoe.net
501 Mariner Avenue, Suite 116
Barrigada, Guam 96913
Telephone: (671) 475-0438/Fax: (671) 472-5001

Erik Swanson Ph.D. CARMEN T. CHARFAUROS
Superintendent of Education Supply Management Administrator

May 14, 2024

AMENDMENT 1

Prospective Bidder(s):

Kindly refer to our Invitation for Bid, 010-2024, Headstart Playground Equipment, Fall Protection, and Shade Structure
Implementation a copy of which was obtained by your company for consideration.

From:

Page 3, Section 1.1, IFB 010-2024, Headstart Playground Equipment, Fall Protection, and Shade Structure
Implementation

Section 1 -INVITATION FOR BID (IFB) TIMELINE

1.1. INVITATION FOR BID (IFB) TIMELINE

DATE ACTIVITY TIME
Wednesday, May 15, 2024 IFB Issuance sf;?-.c:j:;-r:]'gzr?g;g)
R = )
Wednesday, May 22, 2024 Deadline for Submission of Written Questions Si:a?::lap;?:ricmh:rrcol-'l‘;)
Friday, May 24, 2024 Deadline for G%?‘Eeg?:::nse to Written S&:;Z ::}ﬁ:,l:r?co;;?-)
Friday, May 31, 2024 Deadline for Submission 52;21%:;?:[5:::?;:;)
Friday, May 31, 2024 Public Bid Opening Siai%:r':Tﬂ:Tc";;‘;)

Invitation for Bid (IFB) packages may be obtained at the GDOE’s Office of Supply Management in Barrigada,
Guam between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. from Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. The IFB may also be

downloaded at the GDOE’s website at www.gdoe.net/District/Department/12-Office-of-Supply-Management.
Deadline for submission of all bids is 3:00 p.m. Chamorro Standard Time (CHST), Friday, May 31, 2024. A non-

refundable fee of $10.00 (cash only) is required upon hard copy pick-up.




Page 2 of 2

GDOE IFB 007-2024 Headstart Fence and Gate Installation

Page 3, Section 1.1, IFB 010-2024, Headstart Playground Equipment, Fall Protection, and Shade Structure

Implementation

Section 1 - INVITATION FOR BID (IFB) TIMELINE

1.1 INVITATION FOR BID (IFB) TIMELINE

DATE

ACTIVITY

TIME

Wednesday, May 15, 2024

IFB Issuance

8:00 a.m. Chamorro
Standard Time (CHST)

Friday, May 17, 2024

Deadline for Request to hold Pre-Bid
Conference

3:00 p.m. Chamorro
Standard Time (CHST)

Tuesday, May 21, 2024

Pre-Bid Conference/On-Site Visit

8:00 a.m. Chamorro
Standard Time (CHST)

Wednesday, May 22, 2024

Deadline for Submission of Written Questions

3:00 p.m. Chamorro
Standard Time (CHST)

Friday, May 24, 2024

Deadline for GDOE Response to Written
Questions

5:00 p.m. Chamorro
Standard Time (CHST)

Friday, May 31, 2024

Deadline for Submission

3:00 p.m. Chamorro
Standard Time (CHST)

Friday, May 31, 2024

Public Bid Opening

3:30 p.m. Chamorro
Standard Time (CHST)

Pre-Bid Conference/On Site Visit schedule is as follows:

8:00 a.m. - 9:00 a.m. DL Perez Elementary School

400 Gayinero Drive, Yigo, Guam

9:30 a.m. — 10:30 a.m. Chief Brodie Elementary School 225 North Marine Corps Dr, Tamuning, 96913, Guam
10:45 a.m. -12:15 p.m. C.L. Taitano Elementary School 170 Bienvenida Ave, Sinajana, Guam

1:30 p.m.- 2:30 p.m. Inarajan Elementary School
2:45 p.m.—-3:45 p.m.  Merizo Elementary School

136 Pale Bernabe Circle, Inarajan, Guam
J.A. Cruz Ave, Pigua St, Merizo, Guam

Page 6, Section 2.9, IFB 010-2024, Headstart Playground Equipment, Fall Protection, and Shade Structure

Implementation

Bidders submitting bids in response to this IFB must meet or exceed the minimum requirements / specifications as

2.9 PROJECT DESCRIPTION

specified in Section 6 — BID FORM. Equipment must be new and unused. Bid Form and Attachment 1 attached.

Sincerely,

CARMENT.
Supply Man

ARFAUROS
ment Administrator




IFB 010-2024
Head Start Playground Equipment, Fall Protection, and Shade Structure Implementation

Note: This solicitation is a MULTI-PART BID and will be evaluated based on the total lumpsum pricing submitted for EACH REGION and will be awarded to the lowest, most responsive, and
responsible bidder in the “NORMAL WORKING HOURS” category PER REGION. Bidders are prohibited from bidding on individual schools in any given region.

Bidders may offer a bid for multiple Regions in the Bid Form if desired.

REGION 1
NORMAL NORMAL PLUS EXTENDED HOURS
NO. SCHOOL PROJECT 1 PROJECT 2 PROJECT 3 PROJECT 4 WORKING HOURS | WEEKEND | (NORMAL/WEEKEND/EVENING)
1 |Finegayan Elementary X X X
2 [Machananao Elementary X X X
3 |Astumbo Elementary X X X
4 |Upi Elementary X X X X
5 |D.L. Perez Elementary X X X X
TOTAL:

REGION 2
NO. SCHOOL PROJECT 1 PROJECT 2 PROJECT 3 PROJECT 4 WORT((I)I\T(I;III-?;URS N?Il\lz:/éﬁ:glzgus (NORME:I:I-/IiII\I\lEEEIZE:g;jEF:ISENING)
1 |Wettengel Elementary X X X
2 |MA Ulloa Elementary X X X X
3 |[Chief Brodie Elementary X X X X
4 |C.L. Taitano Elementary X X X X
5 [Juan M. Guerrero X X X
REGION 3
NO. SCHOOL PROJECT 1 PROJECT 2 PROJECT 3 PROJECT 4 NORM:;L\?II:;RKING NO\;E/IIEﬁII.EI:IISUS (NORME:I-.I-/E:\\'IED:KDE:(I;;JE?ENING)
1 [Carbullido Elementary X X X X
2 |H.B. Price Elementary X X X
3 |PC Lujan Elementary X X X X
4 |Adacao Elementary X X X
5 [MU Lujan Elementary X X X
TOTAL:




REGION 4

NO. SCHOOL PROJECT 1 PROJECT 2 PROJECT 3 PROJECT 4 WORI\I‘((I)I\T(IEVI:(I;URS N?I:lzxﬁ:Npl[')US (NORME:I:I-/E:V\IIIE)EEIRE:S;JET/SENING)
1 |Harry S. Truman Elementary X X X
2 |Talofofo Elementary X X X
3 |Inarajan Elementary X X X X
4 |[Merizo Elementary X X X X
5 [Marcial Sablan Elementary X X X X

PROJECT 1: PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT
PROJECT 2: TRIKE PATH
PROJECT 3: FALL PROTECTION
PROJECT 4: SHADE SAIL

By signing below, | represent that | am an authorized representative and | certify that the information provided on this Bid Form is true and correct. By submission of this bid, the company is
making an offer to provide the services and materials described in GDOE IFB 010-2024. | also confirm that the bid price shall remain firm and irrevocable for the term of the award

COMPANY NAME

PRINT NAME/TITLE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

(

) MARK IF YOU ARE CLAIMING STATUS AS A SERVICE-DISABLED VETERAN OWNED BUSINESS UNDER 5 GCA § 5012

(IF ANY ALTERATIONS ARE DONE TO THIS BID COST FORM, GDOE WILL FIND BIDDER NON-RESPONSIVE)




SPECIFICATION SHEET

NO.

Sample Image 1

Sample Image 2

Specification

QTY

PLAY GROUND EQUIPMENT

Age Range: 2-5 years old

Child Capacity: 20

Fall Height: 4"

Dimensions: At least 9 'x 18' with a use zone of 20' x 30
Meets National Standards for ASTM F1487-17, CPSC
Guidelines #325

ADA Accessibility

Must include manufacturer warranty

Should include:
- At least 1 slide

Should NOT include:
- Rung ladders, arch climber, or swings

10

Trike

Path

Age Range: 2-5 years old
5 ft. wide path with a 2" edge and stripe kit
Dimension: 11' W x 19'L

20

FALL PROTECTION

Poured in Place Rubber

Standard granules (1-4mm)

Two-layer system comprosed of a wear layer and
rubber attenuation layer

Product is to be installed over concrete

Must be able to drain water appropriately

Meets ASTM standards applicable to playground safety
surfaces

Dimensions: 20' x 30'

20

SHADE SAIL

AND POLES

Multi-Sail Square

UV Ray: Block at least 90% of UV Rays
Shade Factor: at least 75%
Dimensions: 25' x 25' x 35'

Must include installation of post and hardware to mount
shade sail

20
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